

REYAH PINEDA-OCASION, MSN, APRN, FNP-BC, CEN

Brandon, Fl 33511

reyahpineda@gmail.com

813-455-1919

Professional Summary

New graduate Family Nurse Practitioner with over 700 hours of clinical training and over 840 patient encounters in pediatrics, women's health, adult, and geriatric primary care

Registered nurse with 17 years of extensive experience in various fields of nursing including the academe, corrections nursing, home health, medical-surgical, telemetry, mental health, and emergency care in a level 1 trauma hospital. With strong leadership skills and experience to aid team members in delivering the best care to patients of all ages in different stages in the health continuum. Demonstrates highly effective interpersonal, written, and oral skills.

Education

Master of Science in Nursing- Family Nurse Practitioner
Graduated with Honors
August 2021

UNIVERSITY OF TAMPA

Master of Science in Nursing
Nursing Leadership and Management
August 2018

WESTERN GOVERNORS UNIVERSITY

Bachelor of Science in Nursing UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES MANILA COLLEGE OF NURSING
June 2000- March 2004

Professional Experience

University of South Florida Health
APRN, Faculty, General Internal Medicine

November 2021- Present

Provides primary care to patients; duties include performing assessments, ordering, and interpreting laboratory exams and imaging to aid in the diagnosis and treatment of acute and chronic conditions; functions as one of the providers in the Respiratory Virus Testing and Evaluation Clinic performing assessment, diagnosis, and treatment of Covid and other respiratory viral illnesses

TAMPA GENERAL HOSPITAL, Tampa, Fl

November 2018 to October 2021

Clinician, Free-standing Emergency Department Brandon Healthplex

Functions as a charge nurse providing oversight of daily clinical operations and patient experience; responsible for monitoring and coaching team performance of 30+ team members in collaboration with nurse manager; responsible for quality measures of the department; clinical and nursing leadership role

TAMPA GENERAL HOSPITAL, Tampa, Fl **September 2016 to November 2018**
Nurse Manager, Emergency Department and Psychiatric Resource Services

Provided oversight of department clinical operations, quality measures, and job performance of over 200 staff members of various disciplines; collaborated with doctors and other stakeholders in the hospital to improve current processes; included fiscal responsibility and accountability of the Emergency Department and Psychiatric Resource Services

Provided leadership to the team of Psychiatric Resource Nurses in the hospital who provides psychiatric nursing services to behavioral patients; collaborated with nursing team and psychiatric providers to provide mental health support both to team members and patients

TAMPA GENERAL HOSPITAL, Tampa, Fl **January 2015 to September 2016**
Clinical Unit Educator, Emergency Department

Provided various educational opportunities to staff to promote professional development of over 220 staff members in the emergency department with skills mix of RNs, LPNs, Patient Care Technicians and Paramedics; ensured competency of all ED staff, addressed educational gaps of staff as necessary; managed educational budget of the department; scheduled on-boarding training and clinical orientation of all staff

Pioneered the Emergency Department Nurse Transition Program intended for new graduate nurses hired in the ED to provide a structured onboarding process

TAMPA GENERAL HOSPITAL, Tampa, Fl **July 2011 to January 2015**
Clinical Nurse, Emergency Department

Providing direct patient care to adult and pediatric patients in an emergency setting; precepted new hire staff both novice and experienced ED nurses and Trauma Resuscitation Nurse mentor; performed charge nurse responsibility; senior Trauma Resuscitation Nurse

SOUTHBAY HOSPITAL, Sun City, Fl **January 2009 to December 2014**
Staff Nurse, Medical-Surgical Unit and Emergency Department

Provided direct patient care to adult and geriatric patients with medical and surgical conditions to nurse them back to health, cared for post joint replacement patients; preceptor of new staff members; charge nurse on night shift

Provided direct patient care to adult, geriatric and pediatric patients with emergency care needs; served as preceptor of new hire staff; functioned as charge nurse in the ED

CITY OF LAS VEGAS DETENTION CENTER, Las Vegas, NV **January 2008- January 2009**
Intake RN and Relief Charge RN

Assessed inmates' nursing and medical needs in the intake area prior to housing in cell units; worked with minimal supervision from licensed providers by initiating appropriate established protocols based on inmate's healthcare needs; performed legal blood draws for law enforcement officers as needed; functioned as relief charge nurse

FIRST CHOICE HOME HEALTH AGENCY, Las Vegas, NV **September 2007- May 2008**
OASIS Coordinator/QA Officer/Nurse Supervisor

Served as quality assurance officer and OASIS Coordinator to ensure agency's compliance to CMS standards in patient care and billing; conducted supervisory RN assessments for patient admission, resumption of care, recertification, and discharge from the agency as prescribed by the plan of care; provided direct patient care to adult patients in a home health setting

FAR EASTERN UNIVERSITY INSTITUTE OF NURSING, Philippines. **Academic Year 2004- 2007**
Faculty Member/Clinical Instructor

Conducted lectures on Fundamentals of Nursing, Community Health Nursing and Bioethics based on university

approved syllabus; served as clinical instructor and provided direct supervision to nursing students while they gain their hands-on experience in caring for patients in different areas of the hospital and community health clinics

Licensures and Professional Certifications

Advanced Practice Registered Nurse, License # 11015383, Florida Board of Nursing
 Registered Nurse, License # 9277367, Florida Board of Nursing
 Family Nurse Practitioner- Board Certified, American Nurses Credentialing Center, September 2021 Certified
 Emergency Nurse, Board of Certification for Emergency Nursing, October 2020- October 2024 Advanced
 Cardiac Life Support Certification, January 2022
 Pediatrics Advanced Life Support Certification, January 2022
 Basic Life Support Certification, January 2022
 Neonatal Resuscitation Program Certification, January 2022

Professional Organization Affiliation

Member, Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing
 Member, Emergency Nurses Association, June 2014 to Present
 Member, University of the Philippines College of Nursing Alumni Association, Year 2004- Present

Evidenced-Based Process Improvement Projects

TAMPA GENERAL HOSPITAL, Tampa, Fl **2016-2021**
 Process Redesign and Patient Flow Improvement- aimed to improve patient flow to decrease LOS of discharged patients and LWOT in the Emergency Department
 Implemented Nurse-Initiated Physician Protocol for Psychiatry and Psychology- aimed to expedite psychiatry and psychology consults to provide early interventions to patient needing the services and decrease LOS in the hospital

FOCUS HIV and HCV Routine Testing in the Emergency Department- aimed to provide routine testing to patients who meet CDC criteria for HIV/HCV testing and link patients to care

Sepsis Alert- aimed to recognize sepsis early and provide immediate goal-directed therapy to patients presenting in the Emergency Department

TAMPA GENERAL HOSPITAL, Tampa, Fl **2013-2014**
 ED Nurse Transition Program- initiated the program to provide an effective and supportive transition to emergency nursing for new graduate nurses and those without emergency nursing experience

Comprehensive Process Redesign of Tampa General Hospital admission process- aimed to decrease patient's length of stay in the ED and facilitate more efficient transfer of admitted patients out of the ED

Dual-personnel Foley Catheter Insertion in the Emergency Department- aimed to reduce insertion-relation CAUTI

Relevant Trainings Completed

Advanced Pathophysiology
 Advanced Physical Assessment and Clinical Reasoning
 Advanced Pharmacology

Healthcare Management of Infants, Children, and Adolescents

Practicum in Infants, Children, and Adolescents Primary Care, **152 clinical hours with 161 patient encounters** at Wee Care Pediatric Urgent Care, Zephyrhills, FL

Healthcare Management of Women

Practicum in Women Primary Care, **192 clinical hours with 238 patient encounters** at Genesis Women's Center, Tampa, FL

Healthcare Management of Older Adults

Practicum in Older Adult. Primary Care, **192 clinical hours with 243 patient encounters** at TGMG Family Care Center, Brandon, FL

Healthcare Management of Adults

Practicum in Adults Primary Care, **192 clinical hours with 200 patient encounters** at TGMG Family Care Center, Brandon, FL